Heidi Easlex

From: Lower Colorado Lavaca Flood <lowercoloradolavacaflood@LCRA.ORG>
Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2025 12:05 PM

To: Lower Colorado Lavaca Flood

Subject: Flood Planning Group Vacancies

The Region 10 Lower Colorado-Lavaca Regional Flood Planning Group (RFPG) is soliciting nominations to fill two
voting positions on the Region 10 Lower Colorado-Lavaca RFPG. Nominees who either operate in or have interests
in the region are being solicited to represent municipalities for term to expire July 10, 2028, or flood districts for
term to expire July 10, 2030.

Municipalities are defined as governments of cities created or organized under the general, home-rule, or special
laws of the state.

Flood Districts are defined as any districts or authorities, created under authority of either the Texas Constitution,
Article 111, §52(b)(1) and (2), or Article XVI, §59 including all Chapter 49 districts, particularly districts with flood
management responsibilities, including drainage districts, levee improvement districts, but does not include river
authorities. :

The Region 10 flood planning region is comprised of 43 counties including the entirety of Colorado, Jackson,
Kimble, Llano, Mason, Matagorda, McCulloch, San Saba, and Wharton and portions of Austin, Bastrop, Blanco,
Brazoria, Brown, Burnet, Caldwell, Calhoun, Callahan, Coleman, Comanche, Concho, DeWitt, Eastland, Edwards,
Fayette, Fort Bend, Gillespie, Gonzales, Hays, Kendall, Kerr, Lampasas, Lavaca, Lee, Menard, Mills, Real, Runnels,
Schleicher, Sutton, Taylor, Travis, and Victoria.

In order to be eligible for voting membership on the Region 10 Lower Colorado-Lavaca RFPG, a person must be
capable of adequately representing the interest for which a member is sought, be willing to participate in the
regional flood planning process, attend meetings, and abide by the RFPG bylaws.

Additional information regarding the flood planning process is available online at
www.lowercoloradolavacaflood.org and www.twdb.texas.gov/flood/planning.

Nomination forms must be received by 5:00 PM, Tuesday, August 26, 2025. Please complete the nomination form
online at www.lowercoloradolavacaflood.org.

Email questions to lowercoloradolavacaflood@Icra.org.




